Rajinder Singh

From: Rita Moyes <rita@bio.tamu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 9:10 PM

To: ‘Journal of Antimicrobial Agents'

Subject: RE: Follow up: RE: Journal of Antimicrobial Agents
Attachments: Moyes cv2015.doc; Moyes bio 2015.doc; Moyes.jpg
Hi Anissa

Attached are my CV, photograph, and biography.

Thank you for your consideration!

Rita B. Moyes, PhD

Instructional Assistant Professor
Department of Biology

Texas A&M University

979-862-7485

From: Journal of Antimicrobial Agents [mailto:editor.jama@omicsinc.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 7:50 AM

To: Rita Moyes

Subject: Follow up: RE: Journal of Antimicrobial Agents

Importance: High

Dear Dr. Rita Moyes,
Thank you for your reply,
The inaugural issue of the journal will be released in the month of October 2015.

| am pleased to inform you that, to join the editorial board please attach your updated CV, photograph and short
biography as per your earliest convenience.

It would be grateful, if you could join the editorial board.
Awaiting your positive reply in this regard.

With regards,



Anissa Andrews

Editorial assistant

Journal of Antimicrobial Agents
731 Gull Ave, Foster City

CA 94404, USA

From: Rita Moyes [mailto:rita@bio.tamu.edu]
Sent: 22 September 2015 20:54

To: 'Journal of Antimicrobial Agents'

Subject: RE: Journal of Antimicrobial Agents

Hi Anissa | was out of the office several weeks in August and missed this initial email from you and have just received an
announcement for the inaugural issue of the journal. Is it too late to be considered for the Editorial Board?

Sorry about the delay and congratulations on the journal!

Rita B. Moyes, PhD

Instructional Assistant Professor
Department of Biology

Texas A&M University

979-862-7485

From: Journal of Antimicrobial Agents
<mailto:[mailto:editor.jama@omicsonline.org]>
[mailto:editor.jama@omicsonline.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 8:51 AM

To: Rita Moyes

Subject: Journal of Antimicrobial Agents



Journal of Antimicrobial Agents
Dear Dr.Rita Moyes,
Greetings from the Journal!

On the Behalf of Editorial office of the Journal, It's a great honour for me to consider and invite you to join the Editorial
board of the Journal of Antimicrobial Agents.

(Link: <http://www.omicsonline.org/antimicrobial-agents.php>
http://www.omicsonline.org/antimicrobial-agents.php)

Journal of Antimicrobial Agents aims to provide an Open Access platform for the researchers to share their expert
knowledge in basic, clinical and applied studies related to antimicrobial agents and the editorial office promises a peer
review process for the submitted manuscripts for the quality of publishing.

It would be our immense pleasure if you could join our Editorial Board. We humbly request you to serve as an editorial
board member for Journal of Antimicrobial Agents.

Kindly let us know your decision in this regard,

For more details regarding our journal please go through:

<http://www.omicsonline.org/antimicrobial-agents.php>
http://www.omicsonline.org/antimicrobial-agents.php

Anticipating your positive response,

With regards,

Anissa Andrews

Editorial assistant

Journal of Antimicrobial Agents
731 Gull Ave, Foster City

CA 94404, USA



